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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@qwest.net>
To: <snixon@celp.org=
Sent: Tuesday, July 04, 2006 9:35 PM

Attach: Fw_ WPC Study on Measure 37.eml
Subject: The green Fox Is On The Town Oh (Sound)

-—- Original Message -—-
From: Jack Venrick
To: Cascade Chapter SierraClub ;Subject: [proprights] The green Fox Is On The Town Oh (Sound)

Dear Sierra Club Cascade Chapter, LLOVW, King County Council, AWC,
CELP, WEC, Audubon, Media, Olympia House and Senate, Property
Owners, Freedom Foundations. Paul Allen::

Amen to Ron Bwart's thoughts below.

US property owners are all fed up with these green horror

distortions. Reading the Sierra Club depiction of the Property Faimess
Initiative would make you think you were going to see an old time horror
movie starring Vincent Price or Peter Lorre.

http:// cascade.sierraclub.org node/ 556 What Sierra Club needs to do is
read the attached facts in Oregon from Measure 37 and relax, go take a
bike ride on an urban stolen land trail or chop down a few trees and get
your frustrations out. Let freedom take its course. Your fears are all self
created. Chill out. Get a real job.

The green city community would have you believe that every faimer in
the local Washington Farm Bureau is a big developer and that every one
of us rural property owners do not have any rights to do anything

with our land. They would have you believe that this Property Faimess
Initiative (1933) has nothing to do with constitutional freedoms given to
us under the State and U.S. Constitution. They don't think we knowwe
are being raped. They would have you believe that this has nothing to
do with the outrageous taking of land all over America by

radical environmentalism who are in bed with certain political parties
and the green branches of govemment. They don't want you to know
that every property owner in America is fed up with this green bile.

The greens won't tell you they are funded to the tune of 10 billion dollars
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and their money flows from east to west. They won't tell you that the Farm
Bureau or all the small individual rural land owners or Americans for Limited
Govemment used their own money. The greens of course would get a grant from
the govemment and sue the govermment to get what they wanted using our money
that we would never give them ourselves. This is how mutated and incestuous
our govemment has become. They won't tell you their whole concept of green
scarcity is a myth, e.g sustaining development, smart growth, wetlands, critical
area ordinances, growth management, ESA, urban sprawl and fish and water
scarcity and even gobal warming The facts have been distorted so much that
the environmental movement is a house of green cards. The foundation of the
environmental movement is based on junk science and political extortion.

If your still confused you can ask the 1500 land owners receiving tickets each year
from the King County DDES for not looking urban enough. Or ask any of the
30,000 property owners who have filed a class action suit against King County for
land use extortion. Ask Pacific Legal Foundation why they are suing King County
for filing a CAO agpinst their very own rural citizens who not only did not want it
but took it to the Supreme. Ask any of US property owners why the King County
forced CAQ is before the Washington Supreme Court right now. Its because King
County Executive Ron Sims and his green council and the 1000 Friends of
Washington and CELP all want to steal our land but not pay for it. If they had to
pay for it they wouldn't steal it. That's what this is all about. They 'forgot”

the Washington and US Constitution requiring them to pay US.

Green extreme abhors the free market and the constitution and private property.
They detest the basic building blocks of a free nation. They just hate to pay for
anything themselves that they can steal from US for free. That is why the
environmental movement has been so successful in making powerful allies with
the United Nations, creating Agenda 21 and the Intemational Forum on
Globalization (IFOG). If you think this is "'poppy cock™ link here

http:// www.sovereignty.net/ p/ ngo/ ron. html

That is why the govemment + UN + environmental extremism work so well
together, i.e. the green iron triangle. Stealing private property serves them all..

Government already owns 900 million acres or 40% of the land area in the US.
Nearly 200 million are wildemess and off limits to humans. More than 50 bills
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have been introduced in Congress to expand the wildemess area and another 50
bills are now being considered to authorize more land takings. States and counties
are doing the same. These land takings are not voted on or approved by the land
owners. This movement of taking property is destroying our freedom in America
and shifting more and more tax revenue onto the little property owners, removing
large blocks of land from the private market, reducing & eliminating free use of
the land. The greens are parking out rural King County and America and they are
suing my neighbors for their county bike trials.

The United Nations and the 10 billion dollar environmental lobby and the super
rich foundations such as Rockefeller Foundation, Ford Foundation, Solidago,
Environmental Grantmakers Association, etc. all conspire to lay a green rail road
so the locomotive of govermment & environmental taking can rail road all our
freedoms. And it is done behind the backs of the private property owners without
a public vote because they know they could never get the vote. These are closed
door decisions or buy offs or extortion or thrown into other bills. Then they lie
and distort the facts so the unaware and hard working Americans

are easily deceived.

This is why groups such as Sierra Club, 1000 Friends of Washington, CELP, WA
DNR WEC and the Liberal League of Women do not want the voters in the state of
Washington to vote on whether we want our property stolen by green urban
govemment. These people want our rural land for their urban reasons based on
junk urban science. These groups want you to ignore the constitution, ignore the
theft of our land, ignore they are creating & causing the problem and they what
US to blame the big developers. Did they tell you the zoning doesn't change

and the cities still can annex anybody they want to and the big green developers
cet what they want anyway if they shake hands with the right govemment
employee and hold hands with the greens. Forget the constitution and Property
Faimess, the green iron triangle does what they want when they want and they
"bets what they wants."” The rural property owners get screwed.

This is the big picture. The cities can annex and expand, the big green developers
that shake hands with the goverment and the greens & develop anywhere they
want. The big environmental groups like the Sierra Club, Nature Conservancy,

etc. can suck up any big chuck of land where they want with the help of Paul Allen
or King County or any green liberal govemment employee. But......... US little two
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bit, few acre rural land owners have to give up 50 - 65 % of our land use + the
insane set back buffers from any water + limit our access surface + allow the
county to rape US with higher assessments + higher taxes + less land use + brutal
DDES assaults + permit extortion on any remodels or redevelopment of our land,
etc.

Do you get the big picture on what is going on in King County and all over the
U.S.A now? It has nothing to do with big developers in the sense that is conveyed
by Sierra Club or 1000 so called Friends of Washington or CELP. The 'big

developers"are the big green iron triange.

It is time to flick the bottom card on this green house of cards and throw away this
old dirty green stained deck and deal a new hand to this great free nation. This
time the deck is not going to be stacked and the colors are going to be Red, White
and Blue. The property owners are going to deal a new game. Its 5 card stud,
Jacks are wild, anti up or get out of the game. There's a new Sheriff in town and
US boys are watching you green card sharks real close. We know all your tricks.

God Bless America

Jack Venrick

Fed UP with the crooked green card game
Rural Property Owner

30 Years Boeing Retired

B.S. Hectrical Engineering

MS. Applied Science -

Industrial Engineering

Business Administration

Montana State University

Enumclaw, WA

————— Original Message -----

From: ron ewart
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To: NO933@communityconsulting.us

Cc: aaron@futurewise.orq ; info@seattleaudubon.org ; info@wecprotects.org ; kallston@celp.org ; Ferguson, Bob ;
Lambert, Kathy ; Phillips. Larry ; Dunn. Reagan ; von Reichbauer, Pete ; Constantine, Dow ; Gossett, Larry ; Haque
Jane ; Patterson. Julia ; Sims. Ron ; Koster, John ; nelson.council@co.snohomish.wa.us ;
Dave.Gossett@co.snohomish.wa.us ; Adamson, Larry ; county.executive@co.snohomish.wa.us ;
tips@komonews.com ; tips@komo4news.com ; ghowell@komotv.com ; carleenj@fisherradio.com ;
johnc@fisherradio.com ; Kirby Wilbur KVI ; kberry@entercom.com ; steve.maynard@thenewstribune.com ;

pvandervort@entercom.com ; dross@entercom.com ; Keith Ervin ; |dickie@seattletimes.com ;
Bramsey@SeattleTimes.com ; Ashley Bach ; Connelly, Joel ; dean.radford@kingcountyjournal.com ; Ben Cape ;

khanson@courierherald.com ; news@theolympian.com ; letters@seattleweekly.com ; Rodney McFarland ;
APCDeWeese@aol.com ; grange@wa-grange.org ; tomm@biaw.com ; Dan Wood ; insignia@greekwatch.com ;
Gary Tripp ; Ishgwh@cs.com ; Barb Lindsay ; BWilliams@effwa.org ; federal@u.washington.edu ;
gipper@u.washington.edu

Sent: Saturday, July 01, 2006 3:57 PM

Subject: YES on 1-933

Scott Brannon
Cascade Chapter
Sierra Club
Re: YES ON 1-933, the Property Fairness
Initiative.

Dear Scott:

We just read your diatribe against 1-933 on your website called a "Life
Boat for Big Developers", a lie. So why is it Scott that environmental
groups always stoop to lying to their constituents to propagandize an
issue? To all you brainwashed "envirocrats", the environment trumps
constitutional law. You don't give one wit about the core values of our
country, only the God of environmentalism. You have become a cult, a
religion, a fixation. It's the environment, no matter what some landowner
has to give up. Screw the constitution, screw property rights, just so long
as your precious environment is protected, at whatever cost, which you
don't have to pay.

Now if we could just get every environmentalist to quit using cars, quit
living in homes, quit buying food, quit using up valuable resources, that
you want everyone else to do, well then maybe we actually could
save what you call the environment. But you folks are like so many other
self-righteous groups. You want to force your social and radical
environmental agenda down everyone else's throat at their cost, not
yours. You get off scot-free. What you really want is to send the rest of
us back to the dark ages to save your precious environment. Well it ain't
goin' to happen. Environmentalists have stopped just about every
possible technology in bringing more energy to Americans. For over 25
years you have stopped drilling for oil, you've stopped power new
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generation and you've stopped new refinery capacity that would have
kept the cost of our gasoline down and thwarted the oil cartels. But oh
no, God forbid we should drill in ANWR. You've created an un-holy
alliance with government. Some might call it a conspiracy. The cost to
our economy for radical environmentalism is in the trillions of dollars and
climbing and you don't care.

But you "envirocrats" are now worried. And you are going to have to
spend a lot of money to get your lies and propaganda out to your
brainwashed constituents in the next four months to stop 1-933. Oregon
passed Ballot Measure 37 with a 61% margin, that was unanimously
upheld by the Oregon Supreme Court. You lost there and you put a lot of
money into the fight. Washington's Initiative 933 will obviously share the
same fate as Oregon's initiative. Landowners are tired of your
environmental God that secretes like a black, smelly ooze coming out of
high-dense urban areas, that you want everyone to live in. The
Crescendo is rising Scott. Environmentalists have had their day. Your
CAOQO's and your GMA's and your ESA's are in extreme peril. Now folks
are beginning to wake up to your hidden agenda and they are fighting
back. [-933 is going to win no matter how much money
environmentalists throw at it.

Environmentalists have become a scourge on the land and need to be
stopped in every way possible. 1-933 is the beginning, but hardly the
end. There is much more in store for environmentalists and they aren't
going to like any of it. Stay tuned. More Americans are getting angry the
more they learn about the hidden agenda of environmentalism.

What is it about the U. S. and State Constitutions that you and all the
other mind-numbed environmental robots don't understand?

U. S. CO“StitUtiOl’l, 5th Amendment: nor shall any person be deprived of life, liberty, or property,
without due process of law; nor shall private property be taken for public use, without just compensation.

Washington State Constitution, Article |, Section 16: Private property shall
not be taken for private use, except for private ways of necessity, and for drains, flumes, or
ditches on or across the lands of others for agricultural, domestic, or sanitary purposes. No
private property shall be taken or damaged for public or private use without just compensation
having been first made............

Now why is it we have to pass an initiative for a constitutional right we
already have? Why indeed!
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"Protecting the environment is laudable.
Trashing the Constitution to do it, is treasonous."”

Ron Ewart
Issaquah, WA
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